SERVIc,

& 3 Helendale Community Services District
S g 2 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342
3.l g

(HELENDALE | REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Thursday, February 5, 2026, at 6:00 PM

REMOTE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in
person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. To join
remotely: www.zoom.com or Zoom Ap; click on “Join”. Enter Meeting ID 463 173 8547 and Passcode: HCSD. Use your
computer audio or join by phone with the directions below. Phone-In Instructions: Call 1-669-900-6833, enter Meeting
ID 463 173 8547, Participant ID or press #, and enter Audio Password/Passcode: 872103.

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this
time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment
period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out
the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” feature on Zoom.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meetings of December 18, 2025, and January 15, 2026
b. Bills Paid Report for January 15 and February 5, 2025
c. November Financial Report

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Creation of a Board Committee

7. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Water 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of District Rates and Recommendation for a
Water Rate Study

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Recess to Closed Session
10. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road, Helendale, California (APN 0466-181-25)
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Option and Lease Agreement


http://www.zoom.com/

Agenda: February 5, 2026
11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators

(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Properties:27061 Helendale Road, Helendale, California

27081 Helendale Road, Helendale, California

APN 0467-013-03 (Vacant Land)
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Silver Lakes Association
Under Negotiation: Well Transfer Agreement

12. Return to Open Session — Announcement of Reportable of Closed Session Actions

13. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006
at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk
of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



3343 Helendale Community Services District

HELENDALE

Date: February 5, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent ltems

CONSENT ITEMSs
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting December 18, 2025 and January 15, 2026

b. Bills Paid Report for January 15 and February 5, 2026
c. November Financial Report



=] 7] . . . .
gf‘fg Helendale Community Services District
Date: February 5, 2025
79 Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Regular Board meeting 12/18/2025 and 1/15/2026




SERV/p,

Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District

£ S,

5%2' REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

ool

o =

Date: December 18, 2025

Time: 6:00 PM

Meeting called to order by: President Ron Clark
Attendance

President Ron Clark XPresent CAbsent In Person 0 Remote
Vice President George XPresent CJAbsent In Person [0 Remote
Cardenas

Director Gail Guinn XPresent OAbsent In Person [J Remote
Director Artie DeVries XPresent CJAbsent In Person [J Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg CPresent XAbsent O In Person [0 Remote

Staff Members Present

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson,

Water Operations Manager

Consultants/Guests
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the public

There were four members of the public in attendance.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion  General Manager Cox requested to remove Item 5 from the agenda.

Motion Director DeVries made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.

Second Director Guinn

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [ Absent 0J Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes 0 No [J Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent [J Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes 0 No L] Absent [J Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg O Yes O No Absent O Abstain

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Martin Porcelli, Resident — commented on the BIG EIR letter and the use of the field for club
soccer — stating that $1,200 is a reasonable cost.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 4, 2025

b. Bills Paid Report
Discussion None

Board Minutes 12-18-2025




Motion Director Guinn made the motion to approve the consent items.
Second Director DeVries

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes [0 No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes 0 No O Absent [J Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes OO No [J Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes [0 No [J Absent [J Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg (] Yes [J No Absent [J Abstain
4. REPORTS

a. Directors’ Reports

Director Guinn reported that she attended the Christmas party. She also reminded everyone
there is a town hall meeting hosted by the Silver Lakes Association coming up. She mentioned
she had a flyer with details if anyone was interested. Completed the required anti-harassment
class. She said that you can track the status of your letter to BNSF through the website, and
commented that someone she knew sentin 22 letters by mail and they haven’t been received
yet, she encouraged everyone to track their letters.

Director DeVries reported that she wasn’t able to attend the Silver Lakes Board of Directors
meet the candidates, however, she is doing a lot of research on the candidates. She also
attended the Christmas party. She also reported that she is planning on attending the BNSF
town hall meetings after the Senior Outreach Christmas program.

Director Cardenas attended the Christmas party.

President Clark reported that he also attended the Christmas party.

b. General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported the office will be closed on 12/24; 12/25; 12/26; 12/31 and
1/1/26.

Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles reported that Staff made confined space entry at
Smithson station and cleaned the check valves. Made confined space entry into East contact
basin to clean the dried sludge from the basin. Backfilled pond manifold and made repair on
leaky air vac. Staff repaired the electrical at the main office to get the lights working on the
South parking lot wall and the lights under each building entrance. Staff also removed the
plugged air lift on the digester and are working on replacing it with a new lift. A contractor
installed new LED lights at the wastewater treatment plant for a cost of $12,800. This was a
safety improvement.

Administrative Services Manager Vermette showed a map of new accounts for November 2025.
She also reported that youth basketball and cheer teams were just drafted and games will begin
on January 10™. The Senior Outreach “Magical, Mystical Music Fest is Saturday, December 20t
at 11 am.

General Manager Cox reported that the District’s total cash balance is $8,280,077; water has a
balance of $2,805,771, wastewater has a balance of $3,851,046, parks has a balance of
$782,633, property rentals has a balance of $166,662 and solid waste has a balance of $126,260.

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



CBB Trust has a balance of $2,296,102; LAIF has a balance of $1,160,964; CBB Checking has a
balance of $1,347,0073; Flagstar has a balance of $244,839 and CLASS has a balance of

$3,231,097.

Regular Business:
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2025-09: A Resolution of

the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing Policies for
its Relations Among Directors and with Staff
Discussion: This item was removed from the agenda.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Annual Election of Officers

Discussion: This matter is at the discretion of the board. The Board discussed the election of
officers and recommended Ron Clark to remain President and George Cardenas to remain as

Vice President.
Motion: Director Guinn made the motion elect Ron Clark as President and George

Cardenas as Vice President.
Second: Director DeVries

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes [J No O Absent [ Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes 0 No [0 Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes J No O Absent [ Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes I No O Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg O VYes O No Absent [ Abstain

Discussion Only Regarding Annual Report of Disconnections as required by SB 998.
Discussion: SB 998 requires annual reporting of water disconnects and must be presented in
an open meeting and discussed with the governing body. This presentation fulfills that
statutory requirement. February 20, 2020, SB 998 policy was adopted. In March 2020, COVID-
19 emergency orders suspended disconnections. In January 2022, the disconnection
prohibition was lifted and the District fully implemented SB 998 60-day disconnection
provisions. The Board approved the following: one two-week payment extension per year for
any reason, one-time disconnection fee waiver, one-time late fee waiver, and payment plans
available to all customers added in November 2024. There is a 60-day minimum before
disconnection, seven business-day written notice expanded from 48 hours, expanded posting
requirements at residences, reduced reconnection fees for low-income households, annual
interest waiver eligibility, and tenant notification and protections. In 2022 there were 318
disconnections, in 2023 there were 282, in 2024 there were 320, and in 2025 from January
through November there were 243. The year 2025 shows a noticeable reduction in
disconnections with no sustained reduction in delinquency. Possible causes for fewer
disconnections include the due date changed from the 10th to the 15th of the month,
provided customers additional time to receive bills, more customers have signed up for ACH,
and more personal phone calls to people on the disconnect list.

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Consideration of Park Use for Club Soccer
Discussion: There is a request for year-round access to District fields for proposed uses
including practices, scrimmages, training camps, clinics, and tournaments. The request is
from a newly formed club run by Helendale resident Randall Lobato, which is open to players
throughout the High Desert, with the majority of participants residing outside Helendale.
Soccer causes turf wear, especially in goal areas, penalty boxes, and midfield. Continuous use
can result in turf thinning, soil compaction, and reduced field health. Additional maintenance
would be required, including aeration, overseeding, and fertilization, and increased use
results in added maintenance costs to the District. Field use must be coordinated around
existing priority activities, including Helendale CSD Youth Flag Football, Helendale CSD Youth
Soccer, Helendale School District Football, Helendale School District Soccer, Concerts in the
Park, and routine field maintenance. Additional considerations include no practices
recommended in April for turf recovery and scheduling flexibility needed to accommodate
maintenance activities and potential field relocations or time adjustments. Helendale School
District pays $5,000 per year and uses the field for football with three to five games and
limited practices and for soccer during the season from October through February. Mr.
Lobato discussed his program and answered Board and community member questions. The
Board requested more information on costs — what other teams are paying in nearby
communities, clarification on what “occasional games” means, what the additional costs to
maintain the field would be, and a list of actual dates and times for use. The Board agreed to
let the club continue use at the standard $30 per hour rate while this evaluation is being
completed. They would like this item to be brought back in February.

Motion: There was no motion on this item.

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Purchase of a Vacuum Excavator Unit
Discussion: The current unit was purchased used in 2022 from UIA and has been an invaluable
tool for water operations, including leak repair, cleaning out meter boxes, potholing for
utilities, and pressure washing equipment, well sites, and tank sites. Wastewater has
borrowed the unit several times. The unit has been experiencing a lot of maintenance issues
which have taken it offline regularly, including problems with the water pump and pulley, an
oil leak, and a fuel tank crack. If the purchase is approved, Wastewater would take the old
unit. There are not many dealers, and quotes were requested from two Southern California
sources: DitchWitch West and PresTechEquipment. DitchWitch West quoted HX30GA at
$62,393 and HX30GA with added hydraulic trailer brakes (VT9H) at $65,085.17, while
PresTechEquipment quoted PV500-OHO-W-T at $88,929.88 and PV500-GHO-W-T at
$93,347.63. The lowest bid is for an identical unit to what is currently owned. Funding for the
unit would come from water reserves of $2.8 million and interest earnings of $271,649 year-
to-date.

Motion: Director Cardenas made a motion to approve the purchase of a vacuum excavator
from the lowest bidder to be funded from interest earnings at a cost not to exceed $62,393
plus tax, license and DMV registration.

Second: Director DeVries

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [J Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent O Abstain

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



Director Gail Guinn Yes O No [J Absent [J Abstain

Director Artie DeVries Yes O No [0 Absent O Abstain

Director Billy Rosenberg O Yes 0 No Absent [0 Abstain

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Discussion regarding forming a finance committee
President Clark called for a brief break at 7:12 pm.

Closed Session

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road APN: 0466-181-25
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Option and Lease Agreement

12. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session to discuss the agendized item,

there was no reportable action.

13. Adjournment
President Clark adjourned the meeting at 7:33 pm.

Ron Clark, President Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available
upon request at the Helendale CSD office.

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



SERVIc, Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

M’}j_

COMMU,
é <
1omi1s10®

[HELENDALE |

Date: January 15, 2026

Time: 6:00 PM

Meeting called to order by: President Ron Clark at 6:40 PM
Attendance

President Ron Clark XPresent OAbsent In Person O Remote
Vice President George XPresent CJAbsent In Person [] Remote
Cardenas

Director Gail Guinn XPresent CJAbsent In Person ] Remote
Director Artie DeVries XPresent [JAbsent In Person [J Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg X Present [JAbsent X In Person [J Remote

Staff Members Present
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson,
Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager

Consultants/Guests
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the public
There were 100 members of the public in attendance in person and 7 in attendance via Zoom.

Due to higher-than-anticipated attendance, an announcement was made prior to the meeting to
relocate the session to the larger space in Unit C to ensure adequate accommodation for all
participants.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion  The meeting was called to order at 6:40 pm. The Board requested to defer all of
the items except Item 5: Railroad Crossing presentation by County of San
Bernardino Public Works Staff.

Motion Director Rosenberg made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 4, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report
Discussion Deferred to next meeting

4. REPORTS

a. Directors’ Reports

Board Minutes 1-15-2025



oy Y
gﬁgﬁwz Helendale Community Services District
Date: February 5, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Regular Board meeting 12/18/2025 and 1/15/2026




SERVIe Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District

&

2 ol & REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Date: January 15, 2026

Time: 6:00 PM

Meeting called to order by: President Ron Clark at 6:40 PM
Attendance

President Ron Clark XPresent CJAbsent In Person [0 Remote
Vice President George XPresent CJAbsent In Person [0 Remote
Cardenas

Director Gail Guinn KPresent OAbsent In Person 0 Remote
Director Artie DeVries KPresent CAbsent In Person 0 Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg K Present CJAbsent In Person [J Remote

Staff Members Present
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson,
Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager

Consultants/Guests
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the public
There were 100 members of the public in attendance in person and 7 in attendance via Zoom.

Due to higher-than-anticipated attendance, an announcement was made prior to the meeting to
relocate the session to the larger space in Unit C to ensure adequate accommodation for all

participants.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion = The meeting was called to order at 6:40 pm. The Board requested to defer all of
the items except Item 5: Railroad Crossing presentation by County of San
Bernardino Public Works Staff.

Motion Director Rosenberg made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 4, 2025

b. Bills Paid Report
Discussion Deferred to next meeting

4. REPORTS

a. Directors’ Reports

Board Minutes 1-15-2025



b. General Managers Report
Reports were deferred to the next meeting.

Special Presentation:
5. Railroad Crossing Presentation by County of San Bernardino Public Works Staff

Discussion: Jeremy Johnson, Engineering Manager for San Bernardino County presented an
update on the proposed Helendale bridge project. He provided a detailed update on project
status and funding efforts. Johnson reported that while the project has reached
approximately 80% design completion, it remains stalled due to the need for substantial
construction funding, leading the county to pursue a $50 million Federal-State Partnership
grant supported by a $10 million match from BNSF Railway. Community members expressed
frustration over the lack of visible progress, the history of prior funding reallocations, and the
ongoing effect on emergency response times. Discussion highlighted the long-term nature of
the effort, and broader challenges in coordinating with the railroad while simultaneously
evaluating an interim access option via Daugherty Road. Attendees raised concerns about the
project’s timeline, the complexity of the BNSF Barstow International Gateway Project’s
environmental impact report and its omission of Helendale from the environmental review.
The community discussed concerns over financial constraints that continue to delay the
bridge project.

Regular Business
6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Director’s Expense Reports
This item was deferred to the next meeting.

7. Discussion Only Regarding Adoption of the Strategic Plan.
This item was deferred to the next meeting.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Creation of a Board Committee
This item was deferred to the next meeting.

9. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Wastewater 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
This item was deferred to the next meeting.

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

None

President Clark called for a brief break at 8:13 pm. The Board went into closed session at 8:14 pm.

Closed Session

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road APN: 0466-181-25

Board Minutes 1-15-2025



12.

13.

14.

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Option and Lease Agreement

Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: 27061 Helendale Road, Helendale, California
APN 0467-013-03 (Vacant Land)

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Silver Lakes Association

Under Negotiation: Well Transfer Agreement

Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session to discuss the agendized items,

there was no reportable action.

The Board closed the closed session and re-opened the regular Board meeting at 8:29 pm.

Adjournment
President Clark adjourned the meeting at 8:30 pm.

Ron Clark, President Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available
upon request at the Helendale CSD office.

Board Minutes 1-15-2025



sERV, CQ.\

s49%-3 Helendale Community Services District

& )
3 =]
(e &
DATE: January 15, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Andrea Chavis, Customer Service Lead

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b

Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 26 checks and 33 Bank Drafts totaling $292,759.08.

Total Cash Available 1/9/25 12/12/25
Cash $8,370,387.69 $8,280,077.02
Checks, DFT’s/EFT’s Issued $292,759.08 $305,474.52

INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the District funds invested as of 12/31/25

Interest Rate

Interest Income

CA CLASS* 3.7876% $190,303.71 Fiscal Year to date
CBB Trust 4.02% $64,928.42 Year to date
LAIF 4.096% $37,745.06 Fiscal Year to date




Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

o Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
oy Issued Date Range: 12/13/2025 - 01/09/2026
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 211102187 - CBB Checking
12/19/2025 29329 AC| Payments, Inc -55.20 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29330 ASBCSD -300.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 9331 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -12,325.94 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29332 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -1,150.14 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29333 C Wells Pipeline Materials , Inc -198.64 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29334 Cali Coast Electric -2,970.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29335 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -759.97 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29336 Independence Charter Academy -150.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29337 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -207.50 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 29338 State of California Department of Justice -49.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/07/2026 29339 Helendale Community Services District -3,185.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29340 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -62,558.38 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29341 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -62,971.71 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29342 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -197.48 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29343 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -1,885.82 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29344 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -1,706.46 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29345 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -2,425.14 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29346 Heritage Victor Valley Medical Group -70.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29347 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29348 Print Mart -335.70 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29349 Rebecca Gonzalez -400.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29350 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -939.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/08/2026 29351 Underground Service Alert of Southern California -30.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/09/2026 29352 Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC -7,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/09/2026 29353 Cali Coast Electric -12,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/09/2026 29354 C. J. Brown & Company, CPAs -2,843.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/22/2025 DFT0002976 Southern California Edison -1,822.27 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/29/2025 DFT0002994 Southern California Edison -1,505.92 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/23/2025 DFT0002995 Southern California Edison -102.35 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/30/2025 DFT0002998 Southern California Edison -343.48 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/16/2025 DFT0003001 Frontier Communications -105.19 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/16/2025 DFT0003002 Frontier Communications -83.73 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/26/2025 DFT0003003 Southern California Edison -16.96 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/02/2026 DFT0003004 Southern California Edison -2,002.34 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/17/2025 DET0003005 Verizon Wireless -686.56 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/17/2025 DFT0003006 Verizon Wireless -136.35 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/18/2025 DFT0003013 CalPERS - SIP 457 -22,750.20 Bank Draft Accounts Payabie
12/19/2025 DFT0003015 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 DFTO003019 CalPERS - PEPRA -3,256.68 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 DFT0003020 TASC -1,080.99 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 DFT0003021 Internal Revenue Service -12,565.37 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 DFT0003022 Employment Development Center -4,397.47 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/06/2026 DFT0003023 Southern California Edison -23,606.22 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 DFT0003024 Beck Oil Inc -2,109.17 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
12/19/2025 DFT0003025 Beck Oil Inc -683.75 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/02/2026 DFT0003028 CalPERS - SIP 457 -6,636.82 Bank Draft Accounts Payable

1/9/2026 10:52:21 AM Page 1 of 3



£ 40 ¢ abeqd

WY 12:25:0T 9202/6/T

Atewwng

- :98uey ajeq panssj

80°6SL26T- 65
80'¥9L'9LT- 9z
00'566'STT- €€
jJunowy wno)
BO'65SLT6T- 65
80'65.T6C- 65
unowy uno)
80'65L'T62- 65
80'65L'26C- 65
unowy unoy

:|ejo) Joday
H3YD
Heiq yueg
adA] uoioesues)

:|elo] oday

un33y) - ggJ ul ysed 000TTI-66 66
N0y ysed

:|eyo} yoday

duppay) g8 Z8Te0TTTL
JUno23Yy jueg

Hoday uoipesuelj yueq



ang |eI0L | soe0z's #
4 | A S —————— WE
R (v0°02) NOZYWY | S1Ipat) |
s}pai) (v0'02) A
e paijddy I ) - o
safiey) sadieyn
60°€ZZ°L | T8'6ST SL89S'T L6'EE 95'09r'S
|e3oL |10 |
B . L| - ) 6599 vavany
I £6'VBE'T vavanv
-  T— —
B 1] [4311x4 vavary
€8'97C ¥Ing
B _ 438 XIv1g
- | B 8V'SOT | w§N 3A0D dS 86°8ET S31dVLS
I B EL'€6Z | HOLIM HOLG 6L EL 2055V 15
_ o TETY | LIVINSYD AY| 6£'8€T SIT13.1v44
[ 6y NI €5'SY SIN3LvHd
- _ o B LHVIAIS
LE'BLT 1HOIY 000ST 1H9I344
SRS e i HO8HVH HOBYYH
SL'96 1HOI3HL] 00°00€ SHINYNL
SR P _ HORHVH
- 0Tz 99 31N0Y Q0'T8 SIMO1
unodoe |3 pue uondiasap/m 1aays
[4:8 7 Pl 00'0st ANg 1539 P ﬁ\ 4
ANVINI ajdind uo pajsi] 150] 3disdas / 3diadal ou ajedipul 3jding
- m , T8'6ST |dwiaay | 9E'TVT IHYWTYM | LE'EE SOYd ¥31v1S| 00°00E Ang Is3a| sadieyd
[ T =1 sedied| A SadIEyy EF) sadiey) v sadieyd »
ang ajuejeq | SO'E0T’L
@ouejeg 3134 s [ (pooz) 9z/z1/1 3ng
sHpaJ) 13 sedsey) Juns | 60°€2e’L " ps] vy n :hay yeis ang [ejoL
1 o s|ejol sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) sadieyd sediey) sagieyd sadieyd sadieyn uondudsag #1390y
SLOTT'Z | ZZ6v | LEsLT | 9eTwe | €897 | 000ST 0000E |0018 00057 00°00€ L6EE i
I R SRWX/ISEP{eR P UIWPY /SUIX JOJ SPJed D /uoayounT BuiniBsiueyy 104 s Aaxng
— . |88l 86'BEL s91|ddns Suneado | 00DESS-0T
| TL'BTT 6L'EL £9°51 Sunaayy Jadeuey |eiauan/3ullas pleog 10j poo4 0152ZS-0T
18°6ST 18'65T 73|e2u09 ‘Y 104 Swuojun | 009€SS-90
- | TSISP'T 6599 €6'VBET SWIOHUN J33YD 0T00S5-50
o ZIS0T'Z ITs017 sanddns jleqiayseg| Z000SS-S0
6E'BET 6E'BET 3|eS SeW)SIYD 40y youni| 008955-€0
N Br'SOT 8'S0T Suwuojiun|  009ESS-TO
SRS Y SL°96 5L°96 W Suidwes 103 99e1035|  ODOESS-TO
S| = e TETY 01°0Z T0Z NIl [3n4|  T005vS-TO
I ST'SEL ELEGT [4:8%44 10338/, 104 WY J3|P|/3RIq0Y 104 1000 Q00SPS-TO

SZ0Z ‘9T 334 -LT AON pie) J3ISeIA |




s 2
gﬁ%g Helendale Community Services District

DATE: February 5, 2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Andrea Chavis, Senior Account Technician

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3b

Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 28 checks and 42 Bank Drafts totaling $391,736.00.

Total Cash Available 1/30/26 1/9/26
Cash $8,475,393.20 $8,370,387.69
Checks, DFT’s/EFT’s Issued $391,736.00 $292,759.08

INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the District funds invested as of 12/31/25

Interest Rate

Interest Income

CA CLASS* 3.7876% $190,303.71 Fiscal Year to date
CBB Trust 4.02% $64,928.42 Year to date
LAIF 4.096% $37,745.06 Fiscal Year to date




Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

A Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
‘e’ Issued Date Range: 01/10/2026 - 01/30/2026
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 211102187 - CBB Checking

01/22/2026 29355 JUSTIN HAGER -333.78 Check Utility Billing
01/22/2026 29356 GABRIELA CARRASCO CARMONA -220.17 Check Utility Billing
01/22/2026 29357 DIONDRE DARNELL McBRIDE -367.00 Check Utility Billing
01/22/2026 29358 FLOR VILLEGAS -263.64 Check Utility Billing
01/22/2026 29359 Starting Line Advisory -4,522.50 Check Accounts Payable
01/22/2026 29360 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -7,500.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29361 The Charles Machine Works, Inc. -66,637.12 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29362 ACI Payments, Inc -55.70 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29363 Alex Dimas -750.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29364 AVCOM Services Inc. -1,190.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29365 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -16,563.48 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29366 Cal Fire -894.86 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29367 California Association of Mutual Water Companies -500.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29368 Citizens Business Bank Reversal 149,447.25 Check Reversal Accounts Payabie
01/27/2026 29368 Citizens Business Bank -149,447.25 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29369 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -811.37 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29370 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -4,763.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29371 Konica Minolta -1,041.78 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29372 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -45.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29373 Silver Lakes Hardware -29.75 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29374 SWRCB, DWOCP -60.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29375 Synagro West, LLC -2,001.84 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 25376 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -6,998.70 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 USA Blue Book -402.42 Check Accounts Payable
01/27/2026 29378 Weno Office Solutions -91.20 Check Accounts Payable
01/28/2026 29379 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/28/2026 29380 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/28/2026 29381 Citizens Business Bank -149,447.45 Check Accounts Payable
01/28/2026 29382 Pacific Advanced Civil Engineering, Inc -12,481.40 Check Accounts Payable
01/28/2026 DFT0002876 Southern California Edison -0.50 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/28/2026 DFT0002576 Southern California Edison Reversal 0.50 Bank Draft Reve Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003026 Southern California Edison -293.30 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003027 Southern California Edison -149.43 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/26/2026 DFT0003039 Southern California Edison -102.31 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/22/2026 DFT0003040 Southern California Edison -1,797.65 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/22/2026 DFT0003041 Southern California Edison -1,822.98 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003042 Southwest Gas Company -928.24 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003043 Southwest Gas Company -165.18 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003044 Southwest Gas Company -257.21 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003045 Southwest Gas Company -11.00 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/26/2026 DFT0003050 Frontier Communications -70.64 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/26/2026 DFT0003051 Frontier Communications -231.29 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/28/2026 DETO003056 Southern California Edison -1,087.71 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/30/2026 DFT0003057 Southern California Edison -346.16 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/29/2026 DFT0003058 Southern California Edison -126.15 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003059 Beck Oil Inc -2,489.46 Bank Draft Accounts Payable

1/30/2026 10:56:33 AM Page 1 of 3



Bank Transaction Report

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
01/12/2026 DFT0003060 Infosend, Inc -2,107.93 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/12/2026 DFT0003061 Infosend, Inc -52.00 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/13/2026 DFT0O003063 Home Depot Credit Services -1,837.88 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/13/2026 DFT0003064 Lowe's Inc. -251.39 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003084 CalPERS - SIP 457 -6,609.75 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003085 CalPERS CLASSIC -9,411.33 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003086 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003087 Choice Builder -613.58 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003088 Hartford Life -205.52 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003085 CalPERS MEDICAL -10,874.20 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003090 CalPERS - PEPRA -3,256.81 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003091 TASC -1,012.45 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003092 Internal Revenue Service -10,468.38 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003093 Employment Development Center -3,648.38 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/16/2026 DFT0003101 Employment Development Center -17.68 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/14/2026 DFTO003112 FNBO -4,264.94 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/20/2026 DFT0003113 Stericycle, Inc -107.95 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/20/2026 DFT0003119 CA DEPT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION -2,240.48 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/21/2026 DFT0003120 California Special Districts Association -9,665.00 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/21/2026 DFT0003121 William V Plumlee -2,892.00 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/30/2026 DFT0003122 CalPERS - SIP 457 -6,531.46 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/30/2026 DFT0003123 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/30/2026 DFT0003125 CalPERS CLASSIC -9,411.33 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/30/2026 DFT0003126 CalPERS - PEPRA -3,308.22 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/30/2026 DFT0003127 Internal Revenue Service -10,784.82 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
01/30/2026 DFT0003128 Employment Development Center -3,850.13 Bank Draft Accounts Payable

Bank Account 211102187 Total: (72) -391,736.00
Report Total: (72) -391,736.00

1/30/2026 10:56:33 AM Page 2 of 3



€ Jo ¢ abed

WV ££:95:0T 9202/0&/T

Aewwns

- :98uey ajeq panss)

00'9ELT6E- (73

ST Lvv'6YT T
6Tt LTh- 8z
050 1
PEPILETT- a4
junowy wno)
00'9€L'T6¢E- (43
00'9€L°T6E- 0L
000 z
junowy uno)
00'9£L 16€- L
00'9££°T6E" (44
unowy uno)

:|ejo) uoday
|BSIBARY HI3YD
3342
|eSI9A3Y Jeuq yueg
yeuq yueg
adA) uondesuea)

:|ejo) Joday

:|eyo) Joday

duppday) - g8d ul ysed 000TTTI-66 66

#x3UNOIIY YSED ON 4
unodly yse)

Junyay) 8ad L8TZO0TITL
JuUno20Yy yueg

uoday uoipesuel] yueg



Pled |e30)  v6Y9Z'Y
upas) Ajjeuad 6g-

ang jejol _ ©6'E0E"Y 06’6221 6E'TIY'T 9T'6v9 9L'SE EL'YY6
LT'8TT NOZYWY
" 11a3y0
(50'02) NETG
S¥'8ST NOZVINY
68'Str NOZVINY
ITert NOZYINY
S6'6C LIAUVINIS|9°ZT NOZVAIY
00'st 1INYVIN 1S|50°02 NOZYIAY | 1202 99 31LN0Y
00'sZ 13NYYIN TS| #O'BET NOZYWY | 0001 SLISNES
HH 542
00°SZ 1INYYN TS| L0'99 NOZYWY | 25'TL SIT13LvH4
1HOI3H4
8yl JHVYMAYYH 15| 8T %
1414 NOZVINY | 64FE HORHTH
i-Lallele]
vTLT 06'S6 NOZYAV | LT°9S SNOSL¥3g
ATINYA 1
¥v1ioa ¥vynoa
4 i 3 SNOSLH3gTY i 0.
ET'S ATV 00'SZ AV L B8S'GE6 1S0D
v NIYINNOW
! -1 v g 021502 ST° 13NEYINTS
00°060°T OOJNIMm| B8'T8 NOZVIAV | 00'05Z 143530 HOIH 9L°SE ST'6
WL AD o ] v ) |
WL Ad 0 v M Aoy ye1s 9Z-1-Z @nqQ
v6'v9Zy
upaiy (00°6€)
sadieyd |eoL | v6'E0E'Y s|eloL
o : 3 2 . . . 2 . /1eqoas] °[ 104 paed YIo Aepg /pood Alied sewyfAlied Sewy 1o} .
LELOT'T S 00'sT S| Lrss S|ive $| 85's€6 S|ste S |oo'sz S |oo'sez S| 00sz S s3eg o0jdiz /uuewyny *g ‘ApIEH D ‘URIBIA 'L IO} SPIED IO Aepg 008955-0T
85'VOE $ [(so'02) S | 06's6 S |ooze $ | sooz S| Lose s | 8z'sz s |se1s s|zoe s|eTs 5 19189\ punos/siepusajed 1 Jaded/puels Joluo/deos ysia|  000ESS-0T
SL'SE S 9L'SE S 3unaain LS 40) 1sepeasg|  00SPZS-0T
IS'TL s 7S'TL S Aaaing Asejiues Buuinp goygms /myounl|  QTSZZS-0T
ST'80¢ 5 TT6PT S | vo'8eT S |avet S| zoe 5 S43A0D) 1835 13|10 f5||0Y eqwinf/s3l| diz/deas pueH| DOOESS-SO
617905 S LS6TT $|Lr8TT S|sw8sT S swiojlun J8ays|  0T00SS-S0
€TY8T S ETY8T S S|EI3A pieMY 132005|  £000S5-S0
60'TST S 60'TST S S|219N piemy (|eqlaysed| Z000SS-SO
S6'6TT'T S S6'6Z S| 00060'T $ PJED YD AIBSISAIUUY 1) § WOS| /SpJed Y19 3101 Yuyl|  00BISS-E0
bLVE BLVE $3S0H Y2401 000£SS-TO
TZ'0Z 10T TOZ#IN4L 1oy [an4]|  TOOSYS-TO
00097 0001C 00°05¢ §5€]D WH/55€D | J9uui] YMINGH|  005bZ5-10
1elol sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) uopdipasaq #1320y

9Z/€/T Wwawaiess esi Jeisdely




Q &

2 g o

g‘i i Helendale Community Services District
y
Date: February 5 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
November Financial Reports

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the Financial Report prepared by the District’s
Contract accounting firm, Starting Line Advisory.




November 2025
Financial Reporting

o
Am
s
—~
5

LOIY1S10°

COMMU,

HELENDALE

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

(Unaudited)

Prepared by

17,

STARTING LINE
ADVISORY

*No assurance is provided on the financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash
flows. Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not
included.



4 SERVie

£ S Helendale CSD

2 Ny % Financial Statement Analysis

= 12 7 =

o P & November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE|

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to higher
consumption in the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD
can trend over or under budget depending on timing of property tax receipts.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges, and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter
installation fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Includes any grant funding received during the fiscal year.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income. YTD activity includes receipt of PFAS settlement received in August for $172.2K and in October for

$368.2K.
Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education and training.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS)
support & other contract services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Aqua Metrics

renewal.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending over target
budget due to higher consumption in the summer months.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle
maintenance and vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments.



ERY,
3 28 Helendale CSD

£ ¢
<R e X P i
§ =g & Financial Statement Analysis

[ Z ) %
S 8 November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE |

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend

over/under budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which water receives 50%.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan are made in December and

June, while payments on the MFC loan are made in February and August.

Line 32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights: Includes water rights leases to the City of Victorville and Silver
Lakes Association.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $8.7K - Interior Ops Building
e $2.3K- AMI Meters
e $2.3M - Water Rights Purchase
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



Afy,

1 COMMU

ol

T

=]

|

“i’

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Water
November 2025
November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Meter Charges $ 135608 $ 678416 % 1,632,679 42% $ 666,761
3 Water Sales 73,346 474,798 840,792 56% 314,318
4  Standby Charges 2,599 5,085 26,220 19% 9,198
5 Other Operating Revenue 23,072 52,417 117,710 45% 42,436
6 Total Operating Revenues 234,625 1,210,716 2,617,401 46% 1,032,713
7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue - - - 0% -
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 40 542,934 - 0% -
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 40 542,934 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 234,665 1,753,649 2,617,401 67% 1,032,713

12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 38,091 185,358 511,480 36% 185,873
15 Benefits 14,624 72,585 202,810 36% 65,509
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 52,715 257,943 714,290 36% 251,382
17  Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 975 37,296 57,975 64% 24,571
19 Power 35,728 134,187 224,405 60% 87,350
20 Operations & Maintenance 3,663 44,644 182,500 24% 65,807
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 4,000 12,200 33% 5,998
22 Permits & Fees 3,945 5,549 40,225 14% 17,503
23 Total Transmission & Distribution 45,110 225,676 517,305 44% 201,230
24  General & Administrative
25 Utilities 475 2,305 6,150 37% 1,627
26 Office & Other Expenses 138 757 4,193 18% 2,790
27 Admin Allocation 69,003 345,015 828,036 42% 284,927
28  Total General & Administrative 69,616 348,077 838,379 42% 289,343
29 Debt Service - 149,447 346,309 43% 176,474
Total Expenses 167,441 981,143 2,416,283 41% 918,429
=i Webincomeltoss)Berore Dthentems  IENE 22 SRR 507 2 201 7B T ahaead
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights 77,976 300,000 26% 124,950
33 Capital Expenses (2,303) (2,309,146) (1,621,000) 142% -

Net Income (Loss) 142,898 % (1,458,663) $ (1,119,382) $ 239,234



ERV/e

o

,5 R Helendale CSD

g : ¥ % Financial Statement Analysis

S g November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE]
Fund 02-Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and
charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of these fees in November.

Line 5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out): This line includes the monthly repayment of the interfund loan from
Sewer to Parks. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 6 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
YTD activity includes the sale of a Dodge truck in july.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
Line 15 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel,
uniforms, small tools, and salaries for mechanics.

Line 17 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state.

Line 20 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 21 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend

over/under budget.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds of which wastewater receives 49%.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $4.1K - BioFilter Rebuild TF#1 & TF#2
e $3.6K - Fine Bar Screen Replacement
¢ $32.1K - Solar Roof Project
¢ $88.1K - Tertiary Engineering



&
= Helendale CSD
% Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Sewer
O November 2025
(HI
November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Sewer Charges $ 164318 $ 816,110 $ 1,961,647 42% $ 788,072
3 Standby Charges 2,504 4,982 24,510 20% 2,432
4 Other Fees & Charges 9,784 23,779 46,479 51% 14,961
5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) 5,964 29,821 71,571 42% -
6  Other Income/(Expense) - 6,500 - 0% -
7 Total Revenues 182,570 881,192 2,104,208 42% 805,464
8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 30,943 135,917 446,410 30% 159,929
1 Benefits 10,064 49,062 156,051 31% 52,957
12  Total Salaries & Benefits 41,007 184,979 602,461 31% 212,885
13 Sewer Operations
14 Contractual Services 712 16,640 135,335 12% 48,928
15 Power 19,471 63,838 144,150 44% 55,540
16 Operations & Maintenance 3,801 24,540 66,900 37% 27,406
17 Permits & Fees - 4,239 44,300 10% 18,034
18 Total Sewer Operations 23,983 109,258 390,685 28% 149,909
19  General & Administrative
20 Utilities 455 2,123 5,350 40% 2,228
21 Office & Other Expenses 471 4,365 15,960 27% 8,939
22 Admin Allocation 67,623 338,115 811,475 42% 279,228
23  Total General & Administrative 68,549 344,603 832,785 41% 290,395
24 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% 42,534
25 Total Expenses 133,539 638,840 1,928,054 33% 695,723

(1,100,000) 12% .
(923,847) $ 109,741

(128,001)
$ 49031 $ 114351 $

27 Capital Expenses
28 Net Income (Loss)




i)

ER l//c@

S Helendale CSD

s-9% 2 Financial Statement Analysis

< | = el '

fg—_' o November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE

Fund 03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending over target budget due
to increased sales in November.

Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an
as-needed basis. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD is trending over target budget due to purchase of thrift store signs ($2K) and poly box
trucks ($1.4K) in July. Multiple air conditioning parts purchases ($1.4K) were made in September. Multiple
thrift store supply purchases ($1.6K) were made in October.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electricity and telephone expenses. YTD is trending over budget due to
higher electricity and telephone expenses than anticipated in budget.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses.
YTD is trending slightly over budget due credit card fees in November.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at
year-end during the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.

Line 22 Capital Expenses: There is no activity YTD.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Recycling Center

November 2025
November 42% of

2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 32,064 $ 143516 $% 300,000 48% $ 124,950
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - (9,000) 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 32,064 143,516 291,000 49% 124,950
7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 17,720 86,580 206,964 42% 79,744
10 Benefits 3,815 16,241 45,104 36% 14,717
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 21,535 102,820 252,068 41% 94,460
12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% 1,041
14 Operations & Maintenance 13 8,692 10,600 82% 4,062
15  Total Recycling Center Operations 13 8,692 13,100 66% 5,103
16  General & Administrative
17 Utilities 2,304 8,059 14,500 56% 5,331
18 Office & Other Expenses 1,642 5112 10,500 49% 3,749
19  Total General & Administrative 3,946 13,171 25,000 53% 9,080
20 Total Expenses 25,494 124,683 290,168 43% 108,643

22 Capital Expenses -

23 Netincome (Loss) $ 6570 $ 18833 $ 832 $ 16,307



SERVies,

.y

Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

oty -
“s 3 g
LY A

"\i -

commuy,
§ —_a ;’»
10141810®

E3
o
=

= e B DH R

Fund 04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

4
Il
L)

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties.
YTD is trending slightly under target budget due to timing of billing for November posting in December.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous income; due to the unexpected nature
of these revenues these accounts are not budgeted.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental
Fund (Fund 04) to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances,
drywall repair, roofing, or plumbing repairs. Services are on an as-needed basis. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expenses for the rental properties. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in

December and June.

Line 11 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
¢ $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



SERVIe

-

& ¢

- i ¢ o

Z ok @ Helendale CSD

= L - :{

ke Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Property Rental
{ o

O . November 2025

|
1
|

-
L
e
Bl
B
e |
1A |

!
i

]

I

November 42% of

2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ - $ 49216 $ 146,388 34% $ 60,971
3 Other Income - 49 - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues - 49,265 146,388 34% 60,971
6 Expenses
7  Contractual Services - - 10,000 0% 4,165
8 Utilities 1,375 7,585 19,023 40% 7,165
9 Operations & Maintenance 609 1,587 8,400 19% 5,585
10 Debt Service - - 53,088 0% 22,597
11 Capital Expenses - 32,091 - 0% -
12 Total Expenses 1,984 41,263 90,511 46% 39,512

13 Net Income (Loss) $ (1,984) $ 8,002 $ 55,877 $ 21,459



§ @% Helendale CSD
2 o9 2 Financial Statement Analysis
2 3] November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

U —— o
HELENDALE'

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees,
concert in the park vendor fees and farmer's market revenue. YTD is trending over target budget due to

higher volume of program fees.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and
other donations/sponsorships.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD is trending over target budget

due to timing of annual field rental receipt from school district.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments.
This account is budgeted based on known development. As such, this account will go over budget if more
development takes place. YTD is trending over target budget due to fees for Silver Lakes and Ironside

Lane park development.
Line 7 Grant Revenue: There is no activity YTD.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the
Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of

the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in November includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent - $15,208
e Property Taxes - $22,069
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,989
¢ Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - $(1,822)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other
miscellaneous income.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending below target
budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education & training. YTD is trending below target budget in line with

decreased salaries.



4y SERV-’CO,\

Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

2 1 ony1s10®

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, Farmer's Market, and other programs. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of camps,
program supplies, and concert expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses
are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone &
electricity for street lighting.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building
repair for the park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing
of services.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees.

Line 22 Other Expenses: includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. There
is no activity YTD.

Line 25 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $39.6K - Solar Roof Project
e $0.7K - Driver Box for RC Track



FCOMMUAy,,

rams
i

ot
|

=5
I 20O N Ul WN 2

Y

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

2

25

November 2025
November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
Operating Revenues
Program Fees $ 4,493 % 25972 % 37,900 69% $ 15,827
Property Taxes 1,822 8,967 23,000 39% 9,580
Donations & Sponsorships - 7,315 - 0% -
Rental Income 8,285 16,004 23,575 68% 10,027
Developer Impact Fees 3,440 5,160 10,320 50% 2,866
Grants - - - 0% -
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) (5,964) (29,821) (#1,571) 42% (29,809)
Board Discretionary Revenue 46,444 141,608 443,382 32% 191,514
Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
Total Revenues 58,519 175,205 466,606 38% 200,004
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits
Salaries 1,546 6,306 38,246 16% 13,424
Benefits 106 472 5,925 8% 1,649
Total Salaries & Benefits 1,652 6,778 44,171 15% 15,073
Program Expense 1,977 45,395 75,475 60% 31,556
Contractual Services 7,000 37,837 107,960 35% 43,222
Utilities 4,782 26,321 70,488 37% 28,986
Operations & Maintenance 34 4,206 27,650 15% 12,407
Permits & Fees - - 1,733 0% 722
Other Expenses - - 900 0% 375
Total Expenses 15,445 120,537 328,377 37% 132,341
et income (Loss)Before Dtherliams * = &30074" 50668 0 sgpan 67,664
Capital Expenses - (40,271) (119,000) 34% -
26 Net Income (Loss) $ 43074 $ 14397 $ 19,229 $ 67,664

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Parks & Recreation




S Helendale CSD

A

S -9y Z Financial Statement Analysis

= | * g ) .

3 q November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE]

Fund 06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and

December.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 5 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds used for dump
hopper purchases.

Line 6 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary
funds if this fund operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 11 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 12 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services and fees.

Line 15 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees.

Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due
to dump hopper purchases which were funded by remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds.

Line 17 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses,
public outreach, printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses.

Line 18 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which solid waste receives 1%.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
November 2025

November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 62455 $ 310946 % 754,050 41% $ 295,199
3  Assessments & Fees 25,273 28,520 247,000 12% 102,084
4 Other Charges 2,767 13,457 31,549 43% 10,604
5 Grant Revenue - 7,328 - 0% -

6 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -

8 Total Revenues 90,494 360,250 1,032,599 35% 407,887
9 Expenses

10  Salaries & Benefits

11 Salaries 4,118 20,660 54,850 38% 21,485
12 Benefits 2,101 10,049 26,286 38% 8,460
13 Total Salaries & Benefits 6,219 30,709 81,136 38% 29,945
14 Contractual Services - 187,009 717,673 26% 289,364
15 Disposal Fees 10,811 55,703 188,000 30% 72,055
16 Operations & Maintenance 281 9,704 3,100 313% 1,104
17 Other Operating Expenses 99 342 5,450 6% 2,120
18 Admin Allocation 1,380 6,900 16,561 42% 5,699
19 Total Expenses 18,791 290,368 1,011,960 29% 400,286

21 Capital Expenses - - - 0% -
22 Net Income (Loss) $ 71704 $ 69,883 $ 20,639 $ 7,601



n

ER V"C.-‘

(8

J=
L)

Helendale CSD

£ y
3 2 g ; :

§ 3 Financial Statement Analysis

= : 2 .

S = November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year
HELENDALE!

=

Fund 10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
over target budget due to credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investment Income: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments.
Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund

(Fund 05):
¢ Radio Tower Site Rent - $15,208
e Property Taxes - $22,069
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,989

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full-time, part-time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of
annual PERS UAL payment made in July.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage
expense. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting
services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of FSA and Sonic Systems renewal fees.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over
target budget at 57% due to the timing of annual insurance policy renewals.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending over target budget due to
increased usage in November.



L
o

SERVIe
Ly

\ ® Helendale CSD

& 0

S -9 2 Financial Statement Analysis

s | ~ <

o S November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel
reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need

and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual LAFCO fees
paid in July.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is trending in line with
target budget.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes the cost of elections.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



£ &

= > i{‘g%ﬂ E»? Helendale CSD

= | Afee Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Administration

o O

= November 2025
November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Tower Rent $ 15208 $ 72640 % 188,563 39% $ 82,846
3 Property Taxes 22,069 24,240 140,647 17% 52,055
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 18,598 91,494 215,712 42% 79,460
5 Fees & Charges 3,640 18,068 38,500 47% 11,870
6 Investmentincome 17,237 125,204 - 0% 33,320
7 Other Income 7,508 7,508 200 3754% 83
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (48,266) (150,576) (434,382) 35% (176,520)
9 Total Revenues 35,994 188,578 149,240 126% 83,114
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 53,439 271,015 700,027 39% 278,970
13 Benefits 23,079 189,107 372,016 51% 146,772
14 Directors' Fees 3,300 14,871 37,500 40% 19,784
15  Total Salaries & Benefits 79,818 474,993 1,109,543 43% 445,526
16 Contractual Services 9,547 140,378 281,540 50% 120,989
17 Insurance - 87,718 153,079 57% 120,862
18 Utilities 2,526 10,899 21,360 51% 9,221
19  Operations & Maintenance 211 1,737 4,850 36% 2,145
20 Permits & Fees - 10,209 11,000 93% 6,185
21 Office & Other Expenses 3,760 26,848 74,700 36% 40,342
22 Election Expense . - - 0% 1,458
23 Administrative Allocation (138,006) (690,030) (1,656,072) 42% (569,854)
24 Total Expenses (42,145) - 0% 176,875
(25 Detincome {Loss)Beiore Capital - FAWSE DU M5y i (93760)

26 Capital Expenses - (32,091) " -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 78138 $ 93736 $ 149,240




SERVIG,

2

7y
il ) oy si0®

= COMMU,
¥
B

m
-
m
4
=]

Helendale Community Services District

DATE: February 5, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Fiscal Impact: As outlined on the attached Expense reports
Possible Motion: Approve Expense Reports as presented
Attachments: Spreadsheet of cumulative meetings

Director’s Expense Reports



8 0 4 1 0 0 0 1 z z 0 0 dwo)-uonN
103292410 salpaQ
or v 1 9 9 € v P 9 z v 0 pajesuadwo)
Q =
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 wod-uoN i
vS T v z v L ¥ ¥ L 8 z v 7 pajesuadwo)
61 0 0 £ 4 z 0 7 I4 ¥ 0 T € dwo)-uopn
10129410 uuing
19 I 9 v 8 6 z 9 v 6 s 3 z pajesuadwo)
dwon-uo apIsa.
£z 1 z z 1 z S S z ¢ T D-UON| 3juapisaid S
LT T z z 1 z £ z 0 ¢ T palesuadwo) 30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dwod-uonN e iR
33 Z S ¥ z v v S £ z b4 paiesuadwo) '
V101 | szozer | sZoZ Tl | SzozOT | szoze | szoe8 | szoes | szozo | szozs szozy | szoze | szoze SZ0Z 1 adA) apL aweN

SHLNOIW-ZT SNIT10d

140d3d NOILVSN3IdWOD aidvod




9 G'G9 abeajipy

bunesw pieog jxau ey Je pajussa.d aq 0] pasnbal Lodai [BqiaA 10 Ualiijg .

pJeOg 8y} JO 981HWLWO0D J0H PY 4

$10}00.1q Jo pieog oyl Aq panoidde-aid Bunsap y

. YouisIq o} pajejal welboid Bujurel) /Jeuiwss/aoualajuol) -3

10 suofjoun} BUIAJOAUT S18)jew Ul S1S818jul yim uoieziuebiojm Bunassy o

. Pieog £0 106 e uouonejuasaiday g

asoOHbunoaye uonoipsuni/m Apog [eiapad 10 alelS 18007 J0 buneapy ||

. uanj/Bunssyy 21qnd 1e ucnelusasaiday 0

10u1s1g Aq paule}al JUB)NSUOD 10 Aauloje ‘siolpne/m Buneay H

. JUaAZ Jljand ‘g

suolieradQ Jomsig Buipiebai ssubisaq 10 NO/m Bunsap 15

10y umoig Ag pauianob Bunesy oignd 1y

sariobajen asuadxy

aleq ainjeubig
9202/vL/L \ \ \
\ £
0S/$  0S.$ S 0% 03| 0% 000$ , \ Mt
sbunaapy asuadxg ,h
g0l IBI0L| 5 qesuadwog FETTITy) Butbpor sjeopy [e10y oMW
Bunaapy el | |elo)
) jo #lelol 1ejol |
Njeueg and
jo uonduasaq
m
soA soA $ $| $ M3IATY Q¥vVO8 Juang sz
, Jijeuag onqnd
j0 uondusasaqg
soA SoA $ $ $ ONILIIN QuVOg warldl  gzzn
, wauag olgngd
jo uonduosaq
SaA S8 $ $ $ MIINTY LIHOVd Q¥vod Juang SZ/BLILL
Jjguag algqnd
Jo uonduosaq
|
soA soA $ $| $ ONILIIN QuvOS Juan3 SZIoNLL
_ jauag agngd
jo uonduossaq
Y 9 $ $ $ MIINTY 1IN0V QuvOd Juang SZviLL
KioBaien | N/A l1ED asuadx3y
esuadx3 | auoyg N/ASSINGWIRH o6 Buibpo | sjespy solN uoneuejdx3/uonduossaq asuadxgy aeq
Biupug pouad Aed Braquesoy Ajig awen

H3IHONOA 3ISN3dX3 H3dWIW advOo9 LOIH1SIa SIDIAHIS ALINNWINOD ITVANITIH

jo  abey




2569 B

auecrsad 3 O0f wg:: g0 oA 1 WOREA L

Ef.:c ? a:.:r sy Aq poroidde 340 BUNBIR | L LR AEIC) g P TR
jian :o.t .\_E_?c?m HYBO - £

PRELITR S :@ﬁ.;::&; ,uc: 9 A

R

np's _5._.3 %as e
D 10 mmc,.oz% iﬁ:n:q.%

.m.wﬁ.u..w&::...,.w L AN

00 ‘W) 0¥ LT T
ﬁ ng \mn Z . - u < o | !

! T asust um { R — i

i WSE_ a4 ! JEmrow PR TSI il

,‘ 1230 ﬁ Sunas E. oEMmMﬂME m:hc ,M s _.w WARIOL oy |

u . y AT | ot S (

| \\_\ f_ \A. i _ d_ .%

V- N —— B %\\Q \%\\S\ S%
R e \w&w Q%\% :@&S@
- ya " mil S | O\SQQ n\\ks\ﬁi

Q — e \\,:L\ QQMAV&\\O\\N\.\\ Q\ui.\m\ﬁﬁ% \Q\\\\H\O

“ i - | T i /7 .N_\Qk

| | \f\ | \/ | ¢! f 5. | V9 H Of |

[ AoBmED | NIA :a.:‘ N/A ..E..:aE_ni,_ “artiooe \ ?:.wﬂ:: L el samn | :?:51:?uu_:hs&az ud - :Ee&x.w t iy |
| asuadxg | MUOYg | I B . . ,, ,
w. - [—p——. . S i - e e _

| \w%\\m T R VIS | D\D \,k% 2 o B
|  4IHONOA ISN3dX3 SISNIN G VOR LOMRLSIA STNAYIS ALINMWOD A TGN 13



E EOE 1:: aly " i

Guinbol ol e QA 10 15 UM ;
oV :_J E Prebg auy »Q pasosdde ad BN m EREUSR e T A ks 3:&: ) LA S
, . b

w ;EELCE U:.Zc:.,: HETHA urs) Eazm A0/ BuRIs (| % . " ﬁm R “w wﬂur W_ :«.,:ga,
; e :o s v_._srg .6..5 ,S.wew 510 Glelg 1od | YTt t=iy : | R BRI 4 U

Ik Ezv 2.2 _S_? fusapn

s_ﬁré_, 3 SE ._.M scﬁm.s u; .Ecm.._ Ja BT En T Bundam !

vr_br&p__ i

. . : :E.L:
A8

Q_m VLA s m\\% £ i s .j . TURS |
s T UoBunpoop o esu & . Doy |
: ikl _wus,,._ m_smm:fﬁwzc; T Ve , p...n.mﬁo._ [ seap By ;M, |
,_ iy ._, «wi_wﬁﬂﬁi o #1104 01 oo f 30y m [ “
,M \w\ NV A 3| 3 \mn\ 4 Qv\ QM&O .

\m\ti\ corlo ot FUA i )

#:»ﬁ.f \

SHESE
_b«u..n.v-x_

%

TELE]

\ m\ \\.V\d.RM\ w.mj \.Fi O\VQ 5“ .. ..E,ﬁr..:”w;;sz_ WN\
/7 \s \

E sﬂ;&ﬁe..ﬁ w

T b §% " o]

“w U v" ; e - . (] - weven e - m

— o b e iy z ; e “ . ) | —
" hobae - | ‘Z;. :rf.« zt,. SLARCUR & " Hauodeg ” i :.mﬁn 1| AR =1 711V I ,..fn?_;..p&ﬁ &.C&ﬂiﬁ 5% 3 snodny , ECE
Aoy “ DUOU B wmuﬁx.v | . i ‘ |

| ww NI &N
|
f

[ TS e A«a\ M\%\ .e‘_..?.,.m Botad __.M.m R : Q \\ \Vw@ w\\%«\w o

.,. HIHHNOA FSNALAF HIEWIN gUVOR L Sir 1610 SIVNMAHIS ALINNBINOD sERLIERELY



?.cct.;ic_ aq o Eﬁh:&,: t:;, P P OAaA e 2&235 o
._:GE_J 3 Eﬁcm &y A poacdde aud BRI x
c. 5_? ::;mbcz?s___s gsm&% ri |
E.ﬁ;ﬁ }

oy :_
uC 0 .ZC_:S r; ?u_l oyl
ooy

¥ LA It

- . - o g

gy s s

i s

; o ;
o TRl ] peadRy Butibpon | sajagy
, _ PAT L Geow oL
! jeral v.,xcf w_s?vcrwuatcb Eell e €10 _i&uvﬁ [ IeN g WAL
_ i m._z@:ﬁ 10 #1910 1oL W
1 - : irco BT S, A0

| ,%\S\\N\ Z
S | A

.w“

1 . * - caima o v g u e - - oy v . " R - n!nq. _
e - )
| , &\, \A m ,.m_, wm_

v

\/ 3 &l ;
Wi g i . _," *x w | ..”.... u.x . _ ...w.a..w.rE
KeoBoaes | WA WED L inquiay] Isudt i _E&ﬁsﬂ ] ¥
asuoduy | SuONd (A - e g B
o \ Emuippu porag Ang
- i g bl €
_ HIHINOA mmzw&%m HIAGWIN Qgégﬂ L0 R

E&\ o) 0 f Q@/\&
\U\\«L\TQQ \N\.\Q \&‘ ol b\mgﬁ

\%Q 2

:__ :& whh M: f“.«t_:m:: FIEI S} td

,.53 (TSI

X

724

|
el
WO yEm 4 *:\

:%mp.f ..:.“::nz

eu\\wv\ yevog Q\\,QQ
_;,‘.M:&“I 1;&%._&.

o 5< ]
pves) Lrfr 7 %&E\u ,a.e.‘_.,,.ﬂw \do\\\\_

u\§ of S 2 )0
Q(s&b y -
\ 7 \,\\\M@

prciyee i ﬁma;m:ufﬁ B »a;.,ﬁ

T e n\&\\_\w&,ww Q\u\%@ T e




R \.c_,.&ae

| : ROy A 0 vmzstCu NI PY S 4
I _| &) R @ 3 __:..wr:.__c_ 3 ?c:_:...._»: PO Eﬂuﬁ> U \»tt% '
| DL 3 x: paEag c: w G 0 mhwon mﬁ. _._E pascadde Ad Bungaaiay 0 Cyoat g o8 Pl b Drarks | e ia s :.,:,,_mc ) 3
| D o aouiaRuaSeday 1)

ia u:czocé UIAY AL Sl Ul L,.::,::_ _25., ::zm,;sm .-E_S mc;;vﬁ _ ?g:: R {Fig 3 LGN __

ST . . ) P T T LR Esﬁﬁ?%& R

:?J:wc SO 1101 MpsUniA %ca d@%u_ 30 Byl __,.uc:s unsop R .& TG 1+ e e

| T:iJ_‘..s ?E Rl . R 1% :r.éﬁ Ay riasdnedy Sueopy B v
...;.a.a..: v et

A u@:ﬁ;. ?EE o T KouaniB S ioppng/m oy 1
ca_ﬁriﬂ ) QE\ i) r:_.v_ i) aauths

. ,::t Litst
RiRd|

GNQ\N\\ _ - . ,\)&\i\w\w\g\ .\u\;\%\w«
mﬁ&\g%&a\ng R B

1
|
1

- B
! !
i
1

$, %, , _ _

i . i
_ - IR T TR seusdd | 4o : b i :
_ i © Bulbpo | B U “
w ) m:.ﬁ w& sgeswadwen | W0 ey | |SEONEIOL g, | .,
i e 1 o] s ¥} | i ) o i
IR i N TN TR R R |
_ ,_ ERTIATITa (TR ]
: ) ¢ | i ] TheEAN i
| | $| Y 5 j “ e |
_ IS OT— S— B S N - o e 1 o s |
! | m
| i

4 o

u_?ﬂ:x._"

N

, o
W %
|

,

et Uoadwd : _

hiobarg | NA IED CATCUHG dsuauRd |
asuaday | SuOUg _z; . mu, SO0

FLE I w_
1
—
,

T
\g
§§
18
%

Guibpoy _ SR ﬁa:ﬁ__m".Ewéﬁé;&_b.u.z.ﬁ_w .;_c__?ﬁ%.m

e s=—— \wm\\mxm\ o yﬁ@«ta: T TSR JIPT T e

mwxdﬁ@} ERTEL)E MBENIN ARVOH L2 Yip 1 SIQ S3DIAY 3% ALINOWINGD = dﬂiﬁnﬁu@x



sERVIe,

‘:\ &

2 =3
8_ Helendale Community Services District

DATE: February 5, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Creation of a Board Committee

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

This item was requested to be placed on the agenda by the Board. Currently the District has no
standing committees since the Park and Rec committee was disbanded a year ago. In some cases,
committees can be helpful in vetting items, creating additional transparency, and addressing
technical issues. Management would encourage the judicious use of a committee as there is a
significant commitment on the part of Staff to prepare and committee materials, post agendas,
complete minutes, etc.

The District has effectively used the ad hoc committee process in the past to address specific
issues with a limited duration. When the subject was concluded, the committees were dishanded.

The establishment of a committee is purely at the discretion of the Board. Counsel will provide
input on the requirements for committees.

FISCAL IMPACT: To be Determined
POSSIBLE MOTION: This matter is at the Board’s discretion

ATTACHMENTS: None



e

s
[EETE Helendale Community Services District

7y

coMmup,
10141510°

Date: February 5, 2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Water 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Each year as part of the budget development process the capital improvement plan (CIP) for each
fund is reviewed by the Board. These plans outline proposed capital expenditures for both
equipment and infrastructure improvements. It is important to note that approval of the CIP does
not constitute approval for the capital expenditures as each capital project over the General
Manager’s signing authority is brought to the Board for a separate discussion and approval. The
CIP is a guide for anticipated expenses, not the approval of these expenditures.

Attached, for the Board’s review, is the draft FY2027 Capital Improvement Plan for Water with the
current fiscal year projects included for reference. This will be the starting point for a more
comprehensive discussion on the possible capital needs of the Water operation over the next five
years.

Staff will review each line item for the proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with the Board
and provide a detailed explanation of both the proposed projects for FY2027 and the completed
projects for the current fiscal year at the Board meeting.

The CIP outlines the possible year in which a capital need is scheduled, however, these projections
are often aggressive, and the timelines are modified each year as unfinished projects are pushed
ahead and new capital needs are identified. Further, operational necessity can also increase the
priority of a project, and it could be moved forward as needed.

FISCAL IMPACT: As estimated in the CIP spreadsheet
POSSIBLE MOTION: None
ATTACHMENTS: DRAFT Water CIP



000°060°L $ | 000'0¢ ¢ | oo0‘06 ¢ | 000°09L' $ | 000'66¢'Z  $ | 000'562Z $ sjoaloid [epden sejep [ejo L |
Japjoyadeid| 000°000°L $ | 666’600+ S auljadid Jaj1ep Buissoi seard[ e
(4apjoyade|d) 0EAL 0} panoly 0000c § 0000E——% 98 G sllem uopueqy| ¢z
000'06 g Y| uonelligeysy (IBM|  zZ
(1apjoyaoeld) LEAd O} paro| 00006 § | BoGOE—$ — qeysy g1 IBM| 12
8ZAd O} panoy WZ$ Aq pesealoy| 0007000 $ | 6600067 —% uononsuoy jueld jusuneai] Sy4d| 02
000°00Z S | ooo'eo—s% PICHUBIN R S3AIBA - 3UB] YINOS @ UUON| 61
0007005 S | 6e6'005—% Buneo)-ay JoUSU] - YUel YOS ® YHON| 8}
8ZAd 01 paropy 00005 R — buiajea uonejosi yue] Joy BupesuiBuz| /|
Ad B Ag payiys asam sieeh yjog 00070} § [ 000’02 3 [CEENEN D
LZA4 0} penopy 000'G. [ o — S|[SM J0) sdn jOOH Jojelauds) a|qenod| 6L
000°'000°}  § uononAsuo) plojluep 104 auiledid Sv4d| ¥l
MG2$ woly %001 $ o) paseasou) 00000} g |eoee6t—% Buisaulbuz jue|d jusuneal] Sy4d| €|
LZAL 01 panop s1500 jaxew Buiyojepn 000°GE $|ooese—% Jepeodpigpasn| ZL
000°GL $ yaiqenod| ||
£ZAd 0} panoyy 600°05—% 000°05 g Bumiwiag Buissoid 18ary| 0l

LZAd O} panopy 000Gzl §|etoszt—% QEYaY ® VP IIBM Sdng suigin MeN| 6

LZA4 0} panopy 000°000°L  $ | 66608 T—% (J9wdd Alunwwod) IS maN| 8

LZAd 0} panopy 000°Z} $|oooet—% ajeo psjewoiny| £

LZAd poppY 000Z1 $Joo0zL g £GZAd Ul Aue op am pip () sjuawade|dsy WepAH| 9

0006 $ | oo0's2 g sigleN INY| S

%51 $ Aq pesealoy| 000°59 $ buussuibuz pojiuep auljadid Sydd| ¥

000521 $ €l oM Joessuen| ¢

00072} $ sheg abelio}g [eusjen| z

0009 [ Jossesdwon iy |

LE0ZAL 0£0ZAd 6Z0ZAd 8Z0ZAd 120ZAd 920ZAd

LE0Z-LZOZAS dID 49iEM



ERV,
ASE Ve,

=g
2

E=mmE Helendale Community Services District

ori1s10°

Date: February 5, 2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of District Rates and
Recommendation for a Water Rate Study

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff seeks approval from the Board to complete a water rate study.

STAFF REPORT:

On occasion the District has needed to complete a rate study for water or wastewater in order
ensure that enough revenue will exists to fund critical capital improvement projects. Over time
the District has been very prudent with its spending and strategic in its investments to build a
healthy reserve fund for these areas.

The last rate increases for water was adopted in effective July 1, 2017, and increased the rates
over a 5-year phased-in period increasing the rates from $26.51/month to $46.05/month for the
facilities charge and established a flat rate for usage of $1.50. The last wastewater rate increase
was approved in December 2021, and effective in January 2022, and was phased in over a four-
year period increasing the rate from $36.64/month to $55.32/month.

However, with the recent treatment requirements for drinking water the District is looking and
significant capital projects within the next 5 years. The well manifold system and treatment for
PFAS will total approximately $5,165,000 with annual operation and maintenance costs up to an
estimated $365,000 per year. The annual treatment costs alone would require a rate increase of
$10.56/month. The District would cover the plant construction with settlement funds, grants and
drawing down reserves to the extent practical.

The Board may wish to consider including the Wastewater operation in the rate analysis as well
considering the significantly increased cost of materials since the last rate increase. Over the last
several years, the wastewater fund has been slow to build the reserve fund due to increasing
costs. Itis the reserve fund that is the lifeline into the future for expensive infrastructure projects.

The District has used Bartle Wells Associates for all of its rate studies as well as the Stand-by Fee
report. Having worked with HCSD since 2007, the firm is familiar with the District and works well
with Management in crunching numbers and building scenarios that will give the Board options to
consider. The cost of a water rate study is $20,000 and if the wastewater was included the cost
would be $30,000. Management strongly recommends a water rate study at this time with the



anticipated increased rates going into effect in July 1, 2026. This will also give the opportunity for
the departing manager to work through this process with the new managers. Fortunately, rate
increases are only considered occasionally, so the current managers have not had an opportunity
to work closely with the process.

While the District does not predicate their rates on other agencies, attached to this staff report
are some graphs that shows how the District’s rates compare to other local organizations.
Understanding that all the represented agencies are performing similar functions under the same
regulatory and economic conditions provides input for the Board’s consideration. As you can see
in most cases, HCSD has some of the lowest rates in the region. This is great for our customers,
however, it does provide one data point to indicate that a rate increase might be in order.

FISCAL IMPACT: To Be Determined

POSSIBLE MOTION: Direct Staff to complete a Professional Services Agreement for a water rate
study

ATTACHMENTS: Water and sewer graphs

Proposal from Bartle Well Association
Public Notice for Water Rate Increase dated 6/15/2017
Public Notice for Wastewater Rate Increase dated 12/2/2021



Below are water rates based upon the base or facilities charge in blue and the volumetric rate in
orange. The volumetric rates represents a unit of water (hundred cubic foot) time the cost per
that unit for 14 HCF.

Water Rates
Based upon Base Rate plus 14HCF

5180.00
$160.00
$140.00
$120.00
$100.00
$80.00
$60.00
$40.00
$20.00
$0.00

X
N
\\’:}
Q,:‘\(‘Q‘o Sl
c:?\co ¥
)
%‘?" <
S g

Below is the total combined cost of water for the representative agencies. Of note, Helendales is $5.63
lower than the next closest district.

Water Rates g
©
$180.00 - & % @ 4@ S5
$160.00 = o & o= 8 @ g
- R o~ o
$140.00 x &8 £ £ 5 & & &
$120.00 s 8 8§ 3 g e — @
$10000 < & & R ?,, i
sgoo0 2 o ¥ @
$60.00 o
$40.00
$20.00 I
$0.00
(3_«2\ OGJQ \2_\\\\%\ \«\0 ‘l\& p &8 {\b@\ \\\S\Q \\eﬁ\ & \D@ QQ\Q" OCOO \$C‘Q}
N N 3 A, o > &)
& \.{S‘% OQ\& 5 \(ﬂ\‘o ‘?‘@% <) %0 & b i Q?'?} c{w‘\ \é‘\\‘;&’ &
R i L Ll I
& 58 & A% T P W &9
,.,'\‘0 3 ,\/0‘ M O \\\"‘@ & & W ¥ & \2\\@(\
N %?‘ & \\\\ ™ L e > §
N Al 'S e X r,_,Q > o o~
by L h <
CJ% < .\OC’ \Q"\ bcl C}
Q) CD \> Q\\, OO



Below are the wastewater rates from the comparator agencies that the District has used in our rate
analysis. There are 2 districts less than HCSD and the balance are higher with the next highest being $4.49
more per month.

Wastewater Rates =
w
$90.00 2 ) = § 2
$80.00 . o 2 ~ &8 - = < £ ~
$70.00 2 £ 3')_) § p & W Py
$60.00 3 5
$50.00 8 5
$40.00 &
$30.00 pem
$20.00 I
$10.00
$0.00
@‘O‘:\L A’*“\\@\ > > %\\C' \2 \O \‘{‘\Q;? Q&\y C}Q)Q\# \&6 \\&@‘\ 'z‘\\bC\
@t & X Q}\@ \?‘ \Q\ o “CCJQ \<\.2, @ \\\C} L &
S o & & &Y & & o°
O{\ cob_\ \e\('z & (:){\“:\ Q 9\ Q\x‘\ O{C\ g>."1’
¥ & e
O < &
GJQ) \?;\C’c\? COQ;

Below is a graph depicting the combined bill for water and sewer costs per month from comparator
agencies.

Total Monthly Water and Wastewater Bill

=2
o
1{s]
250 . < o w o
=} 2 © © N4
< - ™~ o @
- -] = b= W
., 8 3 5§ g 5
) ] »
5 s 3 3§ b B
150 & o % i
2 B
(0]
100 i
50
0
> 9] o @ -2 ) Q Q 23 N A 3
© ) =& X ™ S b?) = @
¢ ) & & 58 o N <& X4
& ¥ & ¢ & ~e~°r’Q o 9O§ SETGEC APty &
.:D‘b c:(\b S 6\?' .\\\‘ & (1:} e & Y 0@ ,\‘B’ eﬂae'
F 4 & & e ¢ T S @ Y &
‘?‘ \@o ) he 9} $'b '& & \)Q 0\‘?’\\ v.bﬂ’ &’D ‘\?‘\é\
& 3 &
oc [¢] 0@ \d c;b(, 1<



2625 Alcatraz Ave, #602
BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES Berkeley, CA 94705

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS Tel 510 653 3399

www . bartlewells.com

February 2, 2026

Dr. Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Rd.

Helendale, CA 92342

Dear Kimberly:

We are pleased to submit our proposal to assist the Helendale CSD with updating its water
and/or sewer rates. Our proposal includes the scope of services our firm will provide, key
project members and the estimated consulting fee for such services.

Bartle Wells Associates is an independent financial advisor to public agencies. Our firm was
established in 1964 and is owned and managed by its principal consultants. We specialize in
providing financial advisory and utility rate consulting services to California water and
wastewater agencies. Our firm has a well-earned reputation for providing clients with
straightforward, practical advice. We have a strong track record of building consensus for our
final recommendations.

We propose to assign Michael DeGroot, vice president and one of our principal consultants.
Michael is an expert in developing utility rates and financing plans for California special districts.
Others on our staff may assist him as needed.

BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

Since 1964, we have served over 600 public agency clients in the western United States on over
2,500 financing assignments. Our clients have ranged from small cities and special districts to
large cities, joint powers authorities, counties, and state agencies. We have extensive
experience in formulating financial plans and in developing revenue sources to meet a public
agency’s capital and operating requirements. We also have supervised the procurement of
billions of dollars of funding for California infrastructure projects through municipal bond
issues, private placement loans and state and federal grants and loans.



SCOPE OF WORK

Bartle Wells Associates will work closely with District staff, the Board and interested members
of the public to develop the rates and update and projections. This section presents a proposed
scope of services that we believe forms a sound basis for completing this assighment. We
propose to perform the following services:

1. Project Team Orientation/Kickoff Meeting
To initiate our work, hold a meeting with District staff, consulting engineers, and others as
appropriate, to accomplish the following:

+ ldentify members of staff, engineers, and others who will participate in the project.
* Determine the roles and responsibilities of study participants.

+ Identify other parties that have a significant interest in the project.

» Establish project schedule and key milestone dates.

« Confirm the key goals and expectations of the project team.

+ Identify key policy objectives of the District.

2. Investigation and Data Collection
Assemble the information necessary to understand and describe the District’s current rates and
charges and the District’s existing infrastructure and proposed capital infrastructure needs.

Key steps in this phase of the project include:
* Review current rates and fees.
+ Review District financial information including audits and budgets and outstanding debt.
» Review District’s capital improvement plans and identify additional long-term funding
needs.
« Identify current funding sources for operating and capital costs.

The assistance of District staff will be required during this phase in collecting and researching
relevant information and helping to identify data sources when relevant. The objectives of
investigation and data collection are to develop a sound understanding of the characteristics of
the system, its facilities and infrastructure, its finances and annual revenue requirements,
short-term and long-term capital needs, and to develop the basic assumptions to be used in the
study.

3. Develop Revenue and Expense Projections
Develop revenue and expense projections for the next ten to twenty years. Project customer
growth and annual revenue requirements over the study period. Evaluate the financial impact
of growth on revenues. Compare recent actuals with prior projections and test updated
projections for sufficient revenue coverage.

4, Meet with District to Review Preliminary Recommendations
Meet with District staff to review all assumptions and variables for approval and reasonability.
Present initial findings and recommendations. Receive District input and revise assumptions
and/or recommendations as needed.

5. Develop Rate Scenarios



Based upon revised assumptions, BWA will develop a base-case rate schedule then provide
alternative schedules based upon District need for capital project development. We typically
recommend financing most projects on a pay-as-you-go schedule, but some larger projects may
need alternative financing approaches. We will work with the District to develop the best,
likely alternatives to meet its needs.

6. Final Reports and Models
BWA will deliver draft reports outlining the methodology and recommendations of the study.
BWA will circulate a draft with staff for feedback and comments. Based on District input, BWA
will develop a final project report and deliver the Excel model.

7. Proposition 218 Compliance
BWA will prepare a draft prop 218 notice for review by the District. BWA will attend and/or
present at up to 5 virtual/teleconference meetings. Our proposal assumes that the District will
coordinate and pay for the printing and mailing of the Prop 218 notices.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES
Bartle Wells Associates will remain available to provide additional services as requested by the
District. Additional services may include:

« Additional presentations, as necessary

+ Assisting with the development of public education and outreach materials.

AVAILABILITY AND PROPOSED FEE

1. Bartle Wells Associates is prepared to begin work upon authorization to proceed.

2. Bartle Wells Associates will perform all work. Michael DeGroot, one of the firm's
principals, will be placed in charge of the study and will devote the time and effort to
the project as needed.

3. BWA will be compensated for the proposed services on a time and expenses basis. The
not-to-exceed fee for the water rate study, based on our Billing Rate Schedule 2026 is
$20,000 including expenses.

4. The not-to-exceed fee for an additional sewer rate update, based on our Billing Rate
Schedule 2026 is $10,000 including expenses ($30,000 total for both water and sewer
rate studies.)

5. The fee is based on the following assumptions:

a. Availability of all necessary information, in a timely manner, from the District, its
staff, attorneys, engineers, and other consultants.

b. One draft submittal of the rate study. Time and expenses in revising tables and
assumptions due to changes in data from the District, or in preparing additional
draft reports, constitute additional services.

c. Up to five teleconference meetings with the District:

i. Preliminary/kickoff meeting,
ii. A meeting for District comment and input on assumptions and preliminary
results,
iii. A meeting for final revision and model instruction.
iv. Presentation of recommendations to District Board
v. Final public hearing



6. BWA will bill the District as the work proceeds on a time-and-materials basis in
accordance with our Billing Rate Schedule 2026.

7. In addition to the services provided under this proposal, the District may authorize BWA
to perform additional services for which the District will compensate BWA based on
consultants' hourly rates (Billing Rate Schedule 2026) at the time the work is performed,
plus direct expenses. Additional services may include, but are not limited to:

s Attendance at additional meetings or presentations
* Changes in project scope
» Any other services not specified

8. BWA will maintain in force, during the full term of the assignment, insurance in the
amounts and coverage as provided in the attached Insurance Schedule.

9. If the project is terminated for any reason, BWA is to be reimbursed for professional
services and direct expenses incurred up to the time BWA receives notification of such
termination.

10. This proposal may be withdrawn or amended if not accepted within 90 days of its date.

11. We would very much like to work for the District on this assignment and hope that this
proposal will constitute a suitable basis for our serving you.

Very truly yours,

BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES
Michael DeGroot
Principal/Vice President



BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

BILLING RATE SCHEDULE 2026
Rates Effective 1/1/2026

Professional Services

Eiraneial AnalEl Lacmnnmmisiiiaiisiiiiaa i mi it einm b $135 per hour
FINGNCIal ANGIYSE 1ottt e e err e $155 per hour
ASSOCIATE CONSUITANT oot e e e e e e eee s eaeeaeeeeeens $175 per hour
LB T | | A T —— $200 per hour
SeHISr OB B s R s AR A Sk $225 per hour
Project Manager/Technical EXPert......ccccieeieeveieiie e cecnreeree e $260 per hour
Principal Consultant ......c.coooiiriiiiiiciecccc e $290 per hour

The hourly rates for professional services include all overhead and indirect expenses. Bartle Wells
Associates does not charge for administrative support services. Expert witness, legal testimony,
or other special limited assignments will be billed at one and one-half times the consultant’s
hourly rate.

The above rates will remain in effect through duration of the project.

Direct Expenses
Reimbursable direct expenses incurred on behalf of the agency will be billed at cost without
markup. Reimbursable expenses include, but are not limited to:

m Travel, meals, lodging

m Printing and photocopying
m Special statistical analysis
m Qutside computer services
m Bond ratings

Automobile mileage

Messenger services and mailing costs
Graphic design and photography
Special legal services

Legal advertisements

Insurance

Bartle Wells Associates maintains insurance in the amounts and coverage as provided in the attached
schedule of insurance. Additional or special insurance, licensing, or permit requirements beyond
what is shown on the schedule of insurance are billed in addition to the contract amount.

Payment

Fees are typically billed monthly or bi-monthly on a time and materials basis as work proceeds.
Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of the date of the invoice. A late charge of 1.0
percent per month may be applied to balances unpaid after 60 days.



MICHAEL J. DEGROOT B

W

Experience

Michael DeGroot is a vice president and principal consultant and registered Municipal Advisor with
Bartle Wells Associates with twelve years of experience. He works closely with City and District
staff, engineers, lawyers, and other consultants to develop equitable rate structures for water and
sewer enterprises. Mr. DeGroot specializes in developing long-term financial plans, meter and
commodity rates, and capacity fees for Cities and special Districts.

Recent Projects

m  Helendale Community Services District: Sewer rate study.

m  City of Pacifica: Sewer rate and capacity fee study.

®  Town of Yountville: Water and sewer capacity fee and development impact fee study.

= Town of Colma: Sewer rate study.

= City of Foster City: Water and sewer rate study and low income discount program analysis.
®  Granada Community Services District: Sewer rate study.

m  Mariposa County: Water and sewer financial plans for six utilities and funding plan for roads.
m  City of Alameda: Sewer rate study and Proposition 218 mailing coordination.

m  Castro Valley Sanitary District: Financial plan and financial adviser for revenue bond issue.
®  Oro Loma Sanitary District: Financial plan and financial adviser for revenue bond issue.

= City of Milpitas: Water rate study.

= West Valley Sanitation District: Sewer rate and capacity fee study and financial adviser for
revenue bond issue.

® Fairfield-Suisun Sewer District: Sewer rate and capacity fee study.

= City of Burlingame: Water and sewer rate study.

® San Dieguito Water District: Water capacity fee study.

= City of Santa Barbara: Water rate study and water and sewer capacity fees.
= City of Fresno: Water and sewer capacity fees.

= City of Angels Camp: Water and wastewater rate study.

= City of Palmdale: Sewer rate study.

® Marina Coast Water District: Water and wastewater capacity fee study.

= City of Patterson: Water and sewer rate study. Water, wastewater, and stormwater capacity
fee study.

= City of Hemet: Water rate study, including water budget rate structure recommendation.
m  Crestline Sanitation District: Sewer rate study.

m  Santa Clarita Valley Water District: Water capacity fee.

m  Browns Valley Irrigation District: Water rate study.

®  Root Creek Water District: Benefit Assessment District formation support.

Education
B.S., Business Administration — U.C. Berkeley Walter A. Haas School of Business, Berkeley, CA



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

i o
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 05/30/2035

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER NREEACT David P Muma
Mason-McBride, Inc./Hudson & Muma, Inc. PHONE TFAX
3155 West Big Beaver Road (AJC, No, Exty;  (248) 822-7170 | {AIC, No): (248) 822-7150
Suite 125 EaL .. dmuma@mason-mcbride.com
Troy MI 48084 ADDRESS: -
INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : 22357
INSURED INSURERB: Sentinel Ine. Co. LTD (Hartford)
Bartle Wells Associates S T B
INSURER C: Hartford Accident & Indemnity Co 11000
2625 Rlcatraz Ave #602 INSURERD: Axis Surplus Ins. Co.
Berkeley CA 94705 INSURER E
(510) 653-3399 NSURERE -
COVERAGES DM CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cert ID 10810 (1) REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL SUBR POLICY EFF  POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER {MMDODIYYYY) (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS

c X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000

B 'DAMAGE TO R ) e
cLams-MADE | X | occur Y Y 35SBABBSUCE 06/01/2025 06,/01/2026| PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 1,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) 5 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE 1 4,000,000
poucy | ¥ FBS Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG 5 4,000, 000
OTHER Empl Benefits Liab § 4,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILELIABRITY  (Fa accent) % 1,000,000
B ANY AUTO Y Y 35UEBCVU2842 06/01/2025 06/01/2026 BODILY INJURY (Per person) S
OWNED SCHEDULED s
AUTOS ONLY X AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
x | HIRED x NON-OWNED | PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
s
c X UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur Y Y 358SBAEBSUCE 06/01/2025 06/01/2026| EACH OCCURRENCE 5 1,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5 1,000,000
DED I ‘ RETENTION S § 10,000
WORKERS COMPENSATION TPER OTH-

C  |AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN Y 35WECFG7858 06/01/2025 06/01/2026 * | STATUTE ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [ E L EACH ACCIDENT S 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) EL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE § 1,000,000
If yes describe under —
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT_§ 1,000,000

D Professional Liability ENN610916 06/01/2025 06/01/2026/Errors & Cmissions s

Occurrence 2,000,000
{Claims Made) (Retro Date &/1/2012) Errors & Omissicns ¢ 2,000,000
Aggregate : e

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Those usual to the Insured's Operations. Certificate Holder and ite officials, officers, employees,
agents and volunteers, as applicable, shall be named as Additional Insured with respects to
Business Liability, (form SS00080405 on blanket basis or form 5541700611 and/or IH12001185 if
specific required) and Automobile liability (form CA20481013) as listed on form CA20481013 or
IH12011185. Umbrella Coverage is Following Form. Waiver of Subrogation applies to General
Liability(form SS00080405), Work Comp (Form WC 990303B), and Commerical Auto coverage (form
HAS9160312 on Blanket Basis or on form CA04441013 if specific requested). Coverage written on a
Primary and Non-Contributory basis. Thirty (30)day notice of cancellation applies to GL and Auto
and Professional liability, except for non-payment of premium. The Am Best Rating of the insurance

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Y WET. F7

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Page 1 of 3



ROPOSED CHANGES TO WATER RATES

Dété ‘thne 1‘572'017 ‘ : Helendale Community Services District
Tlme 6: 30 PM 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

Atticle XIIID of the California Constitution requires the Helendale Commumty Services District (HCSD)
to send notification of a proposed rate increase at least 45 days prior to a public hearing to all owners and
tenants of real property within HCSD’s service area who would be directly liable to pay for water service
to the property at which adoption of the proposed rate increases will be considered. In accordance with
those requirements, please be advised that HCSD is proposing an increase in its water service charges. This
Notice identifies the amount of the proposed rate increases; the basis upon which the proposed increases
were calculated; the reason for the proposed rate increases; the date, time, and location of a public hearing
on the proposed rate increases; and the manner in which all persons opposed to the proposed increases may
object and/or file a written protest thereto. Consequently, please be advised that this document shall serve
as formal notification to you that HCSD’s Board of Directors will hold a Public Hearing on the proposed
rate increases described herein on:
Thursday, June 15, 2017 at 6:30 p.m., in the Helendale CSD Board Room
located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California 92342

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

Why are Water Rates Increasing?

In the past four years HCSD has implemented minimal increases in the water rates. Since July 2013, the
last adopted rate increase resulted in an increase of eighty-five cents in the facilities charge and an increase
of three cents in the water usage charge. However, despite our best efforts to keep costs down the rates
have not kept pace with rapidly escalating costs of operating the water system. HCSD’s financial stability
is tied to several factors beyond our control. The proposed rates outlined in this notice are designed to
collect sufficient revenue required to fund critical and necessary capital improvement projects, cover debt
service obligations and meet increased operating expenses. The District’s basic operational costs have seen
increases including: rising electricity costs to operate the production wells, maintenance and infrastructure
costs, labor-related costs and increased expenditures due to regulatory permits and other compliance
related mandates. Helendale Community Services District is committed to providing safe, reliable water
to our customers that meets all regulatory standards.

Governmental Regulations

Strict government regulations play a significant role in the District’s operation. The Federal Environmental
Protection Agency mandates protocol which HCSD must follow regarding water quality. Previously the
District drilled two new wells due to water quality issues and must now drill and equip a third new well in
the next two years due to water quality issues and the requirement to meet maximum daily demands as
outlined by the State Water Resources Control Board. As new laws are passed, additional water quality
monitoring is required at an increased expense to the District.

Water Rights

To ensure the community has sufficient water supply, the District has invested over $6 million dollars in
the past decade to purchase and lease adequate water rights. Because of this investment HCSD now owns
sufficient water rights to serve the community’s need annually thus avoiding the higher cost of purchasing
replacement water from the Watermaster, the local entity that regulates extractions from our adjudicated
groundwater basin.




Proposed Volumetric Rate

Rate Study Considerations

Helendale Community Services District’s proposed water rate increases are consistent with the rate study performed by an
independent professional consulting firm, Bartle Wells Associates. That study took into account: (1) fixed rate charges versus
fixed cost; (2) infrastructure replacements and upgrades for the capital improvement projects discussed in this Notice; and (3)
inflationary pressure on routine operating costs. Based upon all of the factors, elements and calculations considered in that
study, a rate increase in the amount set forth herein was recommended. Copies of the rate study may be viewed on HCSD's
website at www.helendalecsd.org, or at the administrative office located at 26540 Vista Road. Suite B. As a public agency, the
Helendale Community Services District receives no profit from its water rates and is obli gated to charge customers no more
than the actual costs incurred for furnishing the services that HCSD provides. Standard expenses include operations and
maintenance components, government compliance costs and the development of capital improvement projects including a new
production well. HCSD collects no tax money for water, and customers pay only for the services they receive. The rate
structurc that is being proposed reflects the professional opinion of an independent financial consulting firm after
incorporating costs of service with sufficient debt service coverage and operating revenue.

Capital Improvement Projects

A capital improvement is an enhancement to the water system and related facilities, A
Capital Improvement Plan is developed every five years and serves as a short-range [
planning tool to ensure that the water infrastructure is sufficient and well-maintained.
Meeting regulatory mandates and maintenance schedules plays a significant role in the
District’s requirement to invest in expensive capital projects. HCSD’s financial
approach to capital improvement combines responsible fiscal decision making with an
investment in thoughtful infrastructure planning. Capital projects are often complex and
require considerable effort and financial resources to implement. Helendale Community
Services District evaluated a broad range of potential projects to determine top priorities
that met regulatory demands and support the continued delivery of reliable, high quality
drinking water to its customers. Helendale CSD plans the following projects:
New Well: Due to water quality issues and a regulatory requirement to meet maximum ,‘
day pumping demands the District will be drilling a new well at a cost of over $1.4 [
million dollars. This includes citing the well and connecting it to the existing water
distribution system.
Generator: To provide water in the event of a power outage, the District will invest in a
new generator for an estimated cost of $90,000.
Well Rehabilitation: Within the five-year planning timeframe, the District’s two main B
production wells will need to have a complete rehabilitation at an estimated cost of
$500,000. This includes extensive cleaning of the well casing to a depth of over 500 feet @&
into the ground and installing new turbine pumps which have approximately a ten-year {8
lifecycle. If the wells are rehabilitated as required this will help extend their useful life B
thus saving money.
Equipment Building: Over the past ten years the District has invested in equipment to
meet the service requirements of the Water Department. In order to preserve and protect §
the equipment it should be stored in a building when not in use. This will help to g
protect the equipment and extend its useful life. This item has been on the Capital 58
Improvement Plan for ten years, but due to other more critical financial demands has yet
to be constructed. This project will cost approximately $200,000.
Water Reservoirs: The water system includes two storage reservoirs that were
constructed in the early 1990°s. The reservoirs are inspected regularly to ensure
RN integrity of the interior surface. The reservoirs
have reached the point in their lifecycle where
hey need to have extensive maintenance
| performed that includes coating the interior.
* This will extend the life of the tanks and
¥ preserve the water quality. In addition, the
§l District will add valves to the tanks which will |
¢k prevent the stored water supply from being compromised in the event of a major
| carthquake. This project will cost approximately $350,000.




Proposed Phased-In Facility Rates

Meter Size Current 7/1/2017 1/1/2018 7/1/2018 7/1/2019 7/1/2020
2 $82 89 $82 89 $82.89 $82.89 $92 10 $96 71
4 $260 48 $31 2 50 $362 50 $398 72 $438 59 $460 52
6"

*Includes SLA RVPark Connectlon R B IS S

The chart above outlines the water rate increase to be phased in periodically over a four year period beginning on
July 1, 2017. The proposed rate is sufficient to meet projected capital expenditures, existing regulatory compliance
requirements and projected increases in operating costs over the next five-year planning timeframe.

Proposed Volumetric Rate

Tler Umts
- 0-7 $08
- 7-40 $0.95

Currently a tiered rate structure is used to charge for water usage billed in hundred cubic foot (HCF) increments. A
recent Supreme Court decision restricted the use of this type of structure. The District is proposing a single
volumetric rate of $1.50 for each increment of 748 gallons (HCF) that flows through the meter.

Rate Comparison

The graph below provides a comparison of rates from other local water service providers assuming an average
monthly consumption of 14 hundred cubic feet (HCF). An HCF is equivalent to 748 gallons. This information is
intended to provide context for the increase being proposed. Regionally, the average monthly water bill is $70.

Single Family Residential Water Rate Survey
Assuming 14 HCF Usage (10,472 Gallons) per month
$140.00
$120.00 '8'
&
$100.00 &
= B Additional
$80.00 Fees
== \olumetric
$60.00
$40.00 mm Monthly Rate
$20.00 - Average
$0.00
X & ) ’-\Cb \\Ea 2 A ) < ot .;c@%
& R R 5 e \%C’% T &
A SR e e e e R s e i
& SN < %oc‘ &~ ﬁ& & ‘ob‘o o
Satek s Nalis i e SR e Sl ao R T
SET e ¥ 2
Soon & (g 28




&*S’E%f:i'g% Helendale Community e
4 o Services District Rl
2 ~ 98 226540 Vista RD. Suite B. ! PAIDQ
= @ . A P.O. Box 359 : Victorville, CA
e i 24 i Permit No. 162" !
‘-’m — = Helendale, CA 92342 e

How to Participate

If you have any questions or comments about the proposed rates or wish to protest you may:

Write - Written protests may be mailed to the Helendale Community Services District: Attention Clerk of
the Board, P.O. Box 359, Helendale, CA 92342; or hand delivered to the administration office at 26540
Vista Road, Suite B. Written protests must specify the rate or charge being protested and must include: Your
name, parcel number and/or service address, and your signature. E-mailed protests will not be accepted.

Attend the Public Hearing - Written protests may also be submitted at the Public Hearing on June 15,
2017, at 6:30 p.m. in the Helendale Community Services District Board Room, 26540 Vista Road, Suite C
Helendale, California. Written protests must be received before the conclusion of the Public Hearing. You
may address the Board, however, oral comments do not qualify as a formal protest unless accompanied by a
written protest.

Information Available to you - Copies of the rate study, the proposed Resolution, and further details
concerning the reasons for the proposed rate increases and the basis upon which they were calculated, are
available for review at the HCSD office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, or on our website:
www.helendalecsd.org.

Public Hearing Process - At the time of the Public Hearing the Board of Directors will hear and consider
all protests and objections. After the Public Hearing, if a majority of the property owners and tenants of real
property directly liable for paying water bills for the affected parcels file written protests in opposition to the
proposed rate increases, the increases will not be imposed. However, if a majority protest is not received,
HCSD’s Board of Directors may increase its water service rates in the manner described in the Notice. If
adopted, the proposed rates would become effective July 1, 2017, but the increase would be phased in over
the next four years as outlined in this notice.



I):‘_

COMMUW,
...g&

Helendale Community Services District

\TY
10181810

= MOTEE O PUBLG EIR

:

FOR PROPOSED CHANGES TO WASTEWATER RATES

Article XIIID of the California Constitution requires the Helendale Community Services District (HCSD)
to send notification of a proposed rate increase at least 45 days prior to a public hearing to all owners
and tenants of real property within HCSD's service area who would be directly liable to pay for
wastewater service to the property at which adoption of the proposed rate increases will be con-
sidered. In accordance with those requirements, please be advised that Helendale CSD is propos-
ing an increase in its wastewater service charges. This Notice identifies the amount of the proposed
rate increases; the basis upon which the proposed increases were calculated; the reason for the pro-
posed rate increases; the date, time, and location of a public hearing on the proposed rate increases;
and the manner in which all persons opposed to the proposed increase may object and/or file a written
protest thereto. Consequently, please be advised that this document shall serve as formal notification
to you that HCSD's Board of Directors will hold a Public Hearing on the proposed rate increases
described herein on: Thursday, December 2, 2021, at 6:30 p.m., in the Helendale CSD Board Room
located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California 92342

The Wastewater Rates for the District have not B8
increased for the past 15 years despite the in-|
creasing cost of doing business. The District has
delayed any wastewater increases to this point, Bias
however, operational and capital costs have ex
ceeding revenues necessitating the proposed in-:
crease.

Why are Wastewater Rates Increasing?

Despite our best efforts to keep costs down the
rapidly escalating costs of operating the sewer
p|ant, collection system and Comp|eting Cap]ta| The digester is a critical part of the plant treatment process.

projects has surpassed annual revenues. The
" proposed rate increase outlined in this notice is designed
to collect sufficient revenues required to fund critical
capital improvement projects, cover debt service obli-
gations and meet increased operating expenses. The
District's basic operational costs have seen increases
: \ including rising electricity costs to operate the wastewater
‘ plant and system 24/7, maintenance and infrastructure
costs labor-related costs and increased expenditures for
capltal projects due to regulatory mandates. Helendale
Communlty Services District is committed to operating the
"sewer infrastruction to meet all regulatory standards and
" ensure the integrity of the infrastructure.



Rate Study
Considerations
Helendale CSD's
wastewater rate increase is
consistent with the rate study

performed by an independent '1?“' “F

professional consulting firm,
Bartle Wells Associates. That
study took into account (1)
charges for service; (2) infra-
structure
capital improvement projects

proposed |-

replacements and Wastewater Treatment Plant Headworks where raw sewage comes into the p{ant and bar
screens remove large particles from waste stream

for system upgrades discussed in this Notice, and (3) inflationary pressure on routine operating costs.
Based upon all of the factors, elements and calculations considered in that study, a rate increase in the
amount set forth herein was recommended. Copies of the rate study may be viewed on HCSD's website
at www.helendalecsd.org, or at the administrative office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B. As a
public agency, the Helendale Community Services District receives no profit from its wastewater rates
and is obligated to charge customers no more than the actual costs incurred for furnishing the services
that HCSD provides. Standard expenses include operations and maintenance, government compliance
costs and the development of capital improvement projects. HCSD collects no tax money for
wastewater, and customers pay only for the services they receive. The rate structure that is being pro-
posed reflects the professional opinion of an independent financial consulting firm after incorporating
cost of service with sufficient debt service coverage and sufficient operating revenue.

Rate Application

The rate presented for public consideration includes a phased in process as outlined in the charts to
reach the necessary amount to appropriately fund the continual investment in the wastewater system.

The collection system is approaching 50 years old and the main

Date etk NEReesn plant operation that was updated through a bond in 1990 requires
Cllirent 1 956 continual repair and replacement as the gases in the sewage com-
Jan-22 | 4184 S 500 promise the integrity of the plant works. The rate increase is based
Jul-22 | 46.64 S 500 upon Equivalent Dwelling Units or EDU which represents the num-
Jan-23 | 51.64 S 5.00 |ber of plumbing fixture units for a specific property. A typical
Jul-24 | 53.45 3.50% home is one EDU. Accounts other than residential may vary based
Jul-25 0b.52 3.50% upon size, facility type and number of plumbing fixtures. The rates

shown are for one EDU which
Wastewater Fee Comparison per EDU represents the typical resi-
dential rate. The plumbing fix-

$90.00 $79.44 . .
$80.00 $61.06 ture units are determined
gég.oo s 55 54 $59.56 when a property is built based
s R 5,00 166455282 upon a review of the plumbing
54000 o L $31.00 $36.64 plan and an evaluation of type
ggg-gg ; of use if other than residential.
Fimee This methodology was devel-
$0.00 oped by the County and adopt-
S I N A a2 S A G ed by the District for con-
d Q\Qf"QQ & Q\g\’\ \o“\e m(\o’ba 4@0@ & \\\%’“@ L:Q@“\ & @e«f\ & sistency. The chart to the left

O T S N O I represents a rate comparison
& o9 e %(, ¥ & o R R & O e ;

& F S QQ-.,e %Q@ & with other agencies through
& & 2 July 2022.




Trickling Filters process wastewater utilizing a media with a biological mass.

A capital improvement project includes mainte-
nance or enhancement to the wastewater plant and |
collection system throughout the community. A 5%
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is developed witha =
five-year look ahead that estimates infrastructure B e —
needs. This short-range planning tool is critical to - NS e —f-‘;:m;
forecast major repairs and replacement of existing . : X - ,

infrastructure. Meeting regulatory mandates and L_ .
maintenance schedules plays a significant role in :
the District's requirement to invest in expensive
and labor-intensive improvement projects. Some
projects are driven by regulatory compliance to
which the District must adhere. HCSD's financial approach to capital
improvement  combines responsible fiscal decision making with a
thoughtful approach to infrastructure planning. Capital projects are of-
ten complex, require considerable effort and financial resources to im- |
plement. Often these large project must be completed by contractors in =
compliance with the Public Contracts Code. Helendale CSD evaluated a
broad range of potential projects to determine top priorities that meet .

View of Primary Clarifiers and Trickling Filter

community’s sewage, and maintenance of the sanitary sewer system.
Over the next five years the District has outlined $3.8 million dollars in
capital needs for the sanitary sewer system and treatment facility.
Proposed capital projects include:

« Replacement of the fine and large bar screen: $330,000

« Trickling Filter repair and replacements for pumps & motors: $180,000
» Replacement of various high usage pumps: $530,000

» Collection System sewer lining in various locations: $400,000

e Replacement of Plant Sludge Lines: $320,000

o Clarifier Rehabilitation: $S240,000

o Parshall Flume coating and grate replacement: $240,000

« Plant and service equipment: $195,000

e Primary Clarifier Coating: S150,000

» Headworks Fence and Electrical Repair/Replacement: $165,000

o Electrical Replacement Clarifiers, Digester and Headworks: $150,000  Fit another picture here
e Interior of Maintenance Building: $230,000
e Miscellaneousitems: $190,000




sERVic,.  Helendale Community

4

s O Services District

£ oY % 26540 Vista RD. Suite B.
§ 27" 2P.0. Box 359

= Helendale, CA 92342

:

If you have any questiohs or comments about the propdsed rates or wish to protest the proposal you may:

Write - Written protests may be mailed to the Helendale Community Services District: Attention Clerk of the
Board, P.0. Box 359, Helendale, CA 92342; or hand delivered to the administration office at 26540 Vista Road,
Suite B. Written protests must specify the rate or charge being protested and must include: Your name, par-
cel number and/or service address, and your signature. E-mailed protests will not be accepted.

Attend the Public Hearing - Written protests may also be submitted at the Public Hearing on December 2,
2021, at 6:30 p.m. in the Helendale Community Services District Board Room, 26540 Vista Road, Suite C
Helendale, California. Written protests must be received before the conclusion of the Public Hearing. You
may address the Board, however, oral comments do not qualify as a formal protest unless accompanied by a
written protest.

Information Available to you - Copies of the rate study, the proposed Resolution, and further details con-
cerning the reasons for the proposed rate increases and the basis upon which they were calculated, are avail-
able for review at the HCSD office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, or on our website:
www.helendalecsd.org.

Public Hearing Process - At the time of the Public Hearing the Board of Directors will hear and consider all
protests and objections. After the Public Hearing, if a majority of the property owners and tenants of real
property directly liable for paying wastewater bills for the affected parcels file written protests in opposition
to the proposed rate increases, the increases will not be imposed. However, if a majority protest is not re-
ceived, HCSD's Board of Directors may increase its sewer service rates in the manner described in the Notice.
If adopted, the proposed rates would become effective January 1, 2022, but the increase would be phased
in over the next year and a half as outlined in this notice.



	02052026A.pdf
	SKM_C554e26020218260.pdf

